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work thus being the foundation of the whole

structure of the W, H. M. S.
, .

, .-

Stone upon stone and brick upon bnck the

building up of this work has been so carefully

prosecuted, that after seven years we hnd hve

Hospitals and two Mission houses testifying

to the strength, loyalty, devotion and sympathy

of the Presbyterian women in Canada.

The names, date of erection, and location of

Hospitals and Mission houses are as follows ;—

St Andrew's Hospital, Atlin, British Colum-

bia built by the Atlin Nurse Committee in 1899.

and taken over by W. H. M. S., in 1903.

Teulon ' Hospital, Teulon, Manitoba, built

by Rev A. J.
Hunter, M. D., superintendent, in

,903, and taken over by W. H. M. S., in January,

1904- r- 1

Anna TurnbuU Hospital, Wakaw, Sask.,

built by Rev, Geo, Arthur, 1906; W, H. M, S.

support beginning in May, .907. with Rev. R,

G Scott, M, D., as superintendent.

RoUand M. Boswell Hospital. VegreviUe,

Alberta, built by W, H. M. S.. and opened m
October, 1906 ;

superintendent. Rev. Geo.

Arthur, M. D.

Sifton Mission House, Sifton, Manitoba,

built by Board of Church and Manse Building

Fund in 1902 ; W. H. M. S. support of medical

side of the work, beginning in December. 1906;

missionary. Rev. C. H. Munro.

Ethelbert Mission House, Ethelbert. Mani-

toba, erected under same management as

Sifton ; W. H. M. S. beginning support of medi-


